BARRYMORE – Fr E Barry.


Barry of Rathgobbane. [Pages 59 in the book]
Fiants of Elizabeth, No. 2249, 6 May, 1573. Pardon, Robert MacEd​mond More, of Rathgabban, gentleman, in consideration of his having released all debts due to him by the Crown and all exactions and cesses for the Queen's service in Munster which had been taken from him.
Richard, second son of John Kittagh Lord Barrymore, was grandfather of Edmond More Barry, of Rathgobbane, who, on the 18th March, 1560, surrendered his right to the lordship of Olethan. Edmond More Barry's son, Robert, was in possession of Rathgobban on the 6th of May, 1573. But Robert's son, William, was a blind and landless harper on the 18th August, 1617. According to an inquisition taken at the King's Old Castle, Cork, on the 20th September, 1626, David Viscount Buttevant, on the 18th October, 1612, assigned the townland of Rathgobbane to "one Daniel MacCormuck O'Cahill." That Daniel O'Cahill, better known as Daniel duff O'Cahill, was the viscount's own harper.
The townland of Rathcobane, midway between Midleton and Rathcormac, contains 580 acres, of which 21 acres are in the parish of Gortroe, and the rest are in the parish of Templebodan, and all are in the barony of Barrymore. A considerable portion of Daniel duff O'Cahill's castle is still standing at Rathcobane, on the site of a rath or earthen fortress, which is popularly believed to have been the home of Gobban Saer, a famous church-builder early in the seventh century.
